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From: Bell Gavin[/o=Exchange/ou=AdminGroupl/cn=Recipients/cn=BelIG] 

Sent: Wed 28/11/2012 4:13:26 PM (UTC) 

To: Tait Duncan[ _ GRO Patterson Paul[ " GRO 

Subject: Briefing for POL, Fujitsu meeting with Sue Barton and Lesley Sewell on Thursday 29th at 9.00 at 
148 Old Street. Meeting scheduled for 1 hour 

Duncan, Paul 

Briefing for POL, Fujitsu meeting with Sue Barton and Lesley Seweli or-, Thursday 29_h at 9,00 at lAS Old 
Street. Meeting scheduled for 5 hc)o..ir. 

Meeting is positioned as an introduction to Sue Barton and the timing is very good as the whole of the ET 
were offsite today on a Strategy day so a good opportunity to see where they are. Sue's focus is the next 5 
year plan that runs from 2015-20. Our understanding is that they need to have scoped this by about March 
next year and then developed the plan and costed it to be submitted in line with the Governments funding 
cycles, by Septamber next year. 

The points we are looking to cover it this session are: 

• Introduction to Paul ar,d to outl ine how we will work while searching for the right replacement for 
Stephen, Lesie r is aware that Paul ', ill he her r exec spon.sor with r i0 sell playing a Ligger role ay to 
day. 

• Confirm our focus on getting the 2 year Transition Service (1555) signed and looking for confirmation 
from POL that there are no issues that , ,!ill stop the approval process from ruining slowly. Is there 
anything else we can help with to expedite that arocess, T background in how we have positioned 
the TSS: 

• is that this an: enabler for the Towers and new business as well as a safety net for any delays 
• Approach is to roll the Ts and Cs forward without changes to charges 

Where FI 
a can identify savings based on the R&R project (the sr.. pporting project to ensr.. re 

platform is supportable in out years i"Df extension ) then 5J5 v il l pass these on t.o POL. T hi: 
gives  Leslev and Brian a win as part of their business Lase but the reality is "these are minimal 

If we don't agree in December through the CCN we are jointly developing then we have said 
that our exec wi , I stop further investment in the TSS and we would wait for POL to determine 
their strategy and resoond at that point. 

Explain how we have structured our response teams "or the Towers, bringing in new people and 
setting up dedicated bid teams for each tower, working alongside the BAU team. That this comes 
together at the CE,/ Pa iii level . This should provide the new Paces, fresh thinking as well a.s pr.:.tec.t the 
BAU delivery. 

• We are also keen to engage proactively around the eventual I::asrizon replacement (Recognising this 
will be a competitive process) and looking or some guidance as how best to develop our thoughts Sid,` 

that they align with the 
IT 

and Business olarrn ng you are doing for 2015-20 

Currently there are no service issues but diet.' could raise the foli.ov. in ; project: 
* Pin Pad roll out recommencement. IUK have de°.eloped the new casings to fix the fault with false 

tamper alerts a d these will be enmirrg to Fujitsu for test ing shortly. The roll out plan has been 
developed and is me process of being agreed with POL, to meet their tin ,escapes to be PC i compliant 

by March and roll out completed before next Christmas freeze. 
* Col lect and Returns - this is a project to al low individuals to nominate via the web to nominate a 
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pot office to pick up a parcel, check availability of space, whether it ha been cel ls' rod to e 
branch etc and we will need to develop changes to Horizon to support this. P(L rr, nde cc mrr,itrvients 
to Royat M'oail without scheduling a project with us and the requirements we late coming to us. 
`Uir  ortun this is quite an involver p`roject as it involves introducinga di i f, storing availability 

etc but it s sponsored by Alice Perkins v; arc rnae c  rn rrner as to Royal rr"r ii, J'J-a r)v e a sia l 
to day€ lorr this . h an  to °greet e uie er is or date, bat requires Pt.L tc rr.ak a priority =tal l 
o-7 cth€ r pro ecs (nam ly Channel Integration), Lesley will ask us to see how we can further 
n'in{vrie hr ir pct .ry , ich an e goo ing at, 

e are pushing P`)[_ tos .i n the Blades C"T in support of the TSS contract extension. Value £.SOOk. 
Order ,bath oiur siirnpliers needs Orr bra dc at thr end of the month as manufacture of these blades 

e .w r P(LI ve been av,P,Pare of this r. onths formally and informally since the 
beginning of the year. We have pushed PC i th on this point and we understand this is corning 
to Lesley f si. signature on Thursday. 
A Srd Crary c-o  erc.ial organisation ;caller! Set ord Sight') have been carry +nr< 011 a fr re is audit 

(nnarrrl or PO pro esse.r) as Car of Paula°s at e ' to qua  (on e an c1 for all) the cuss acti n aeirrg 
take~r by _.bout 7O si.b-postrras ers. N€ have baser in pact  oy various media reports. quoting sub 
p~',stmastErs, Srsc;me of %r.hrm are bar  Form in f.rtheir'ina=nc:al irregularities. PC  be 
please with the v,/a`, a hay, e s ippnitr. th r 1 through this di fici.iit cHllenge. 


